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OCS LBR 903-07_14
The Office of Community Services is issuing this addendum to OCS LBR 903-07_14, Tax Preparation, Volunteer Coordination, and Service Coordination for Low-Income Persons for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of <Date> and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to January 22, 2013
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:

En Young
(808) 586-8675
En.H.Young@hawaii.gov
830 Punchbowl Street, Rm. 420

Honolulu, HI 96813

Responses to Question Raised by Applicants

For OCS LBR 903-07_14, Tax Preparation, Volunteer Coordination, and Service Coordination for Low-Income Persons
1. Is the RFP deadline date (January 21, 2013) correct?  Isn’t that a holiday?
January 21, 2013 is indeed Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day.  All RFP’s with a due date of January 21, 2013 are amended to January 22, 2013.
2. (With regard to confidential and proprietary information) Is it good enough to have CONFIDENTIAL stamped on the front of the proposal?
No.  Although an agency may want an entire proposal excluded from the public record, certain information, such as outcomes and amounts of prior contracts, must be released to the public.  Information the agency feels should be excluded should be stamped on every page they would like to be considered confidential.  Even in this instance, if a public record and specific information is requested from any submitted proposal, the Office of Information Practices may make a determination any such information marked “confidential” that may be released.
3. (With regard to Single and Multiple Proposals)  Is there a preference for any county, or for Statewide proposals?
As in the past, there are no preferences for any one County over another.  There is also no preference for a single, statewide proposal.  Funding decisions will be made based on availability of funding, total administrative costs, proposed outcomes, and geographic coverage.
4. Is the 50% restriction per year of the biennium clause for all low-income programs?
Yes.  OCS may impose a funding restriction up to one-half of the total contract amount per year for each contract with a term longer than one year for all programs.  
5. If you apply for a single contract, will you need one application per county?
The application process is geared by geographical area, not by contract.  Each applicant for statewide coverage should submit one proposal.  Each applicant who is not proposing to serve the entire state but would like to apply for more than one county should submit one proposal per county.  Similarly, if an agency proposes to serve a single county, they should submit a single proposal.
6. If an agency submits an application to operate in one county, can the same agency also be a partner in an application submitted by another agency that covers the SAME county?

Yes.  Applications will be individually judged on completeness and responsiveness to the criteria of the RFP and not compared to each other. OCS encourages collaboration and does not prefer any lead agency over the other.  However, if an agency is a funded partner in another agency’s proposal, this will be construed to be an “alternate” proposal and disallowed.
7. The cover letter and RFP are inconsistent with regards to the number of copies to be submitted, what is the correct number of copies?

The correct number of copies is one (1) original, and four (4) copies.

OCS LBR 903-07_14, Tax Preparation, Volunteer Coordination, and Service Coordination for Low-Income Persons, is amended as follows:
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	Section 1, Administrative Overview

	
	
	1-1
	The RFP submittal deadline is revised to January 22, 2013.



	Section 2, Service Specifications

	
	No Changes
	
	

	Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions

	
	No Changes
	
	

	Section 4, Proposal Evaluation

	
	No Changes
	
	

	Section 5, Attachments

	
	No Changes
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